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Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)

From: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 12:42 PM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul); Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul); Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)
Subject: FW: property number 072822420011Hive, assessment 200102
Attachments: audio.mp3

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

706 Bellows. 
Attach to AR 20-56 for 7/22. 
Do TA for Q1. AR 20-105. Set 7/23 
 

From: *CI-StPaul_CC-Ward6 <CC-Ward6@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 12:10 PM 
To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) 
<mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: property number 072822420011Hive, assessment 200102 
 
“Ah yes, my name is Michael R Burton, my number 612-850-7841, my email mikeb@tcdcinc.com, file number 
CG2001A3, assessment 200102, property number 072822420011Hive. I… I don’t know how to address this, I haven’t 
used the garbage can, I don’t know what to tell ya, don’t even know what day it’s supposed to be rolled out there, cuz I 
don’t believe in what this is, um, cuz I don’t need garbage service, um and they’ll still never get rolled out there, um 
either downsize it or come up with just what the garbage can cost is and I’ll pay the bill for the whole year, uh you’ll 
have to reduce the cost of this cuz I don’t use the garbage service and I never will, um, I don’t know what else to really 
tell you, uh, on this, but you’re, feel free to give me a call, um, and then we can talk about it, but there again, the 
garbage can is still sittin’ here empty, so, uh, talk to you on the next business day which will probably be on Monday or 
something like that. Thank you very much, goodbye.” 
 

Jenna McCullough (she/they/her/them) 
Ward 6, Executive Assistant to 
Councilmember Nelsie Yang  
15 W. Kellogg Blvd 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8660 Ward 6 
CC-Ward6@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

 
 
 

From: Assessment_English (CI-StPaul) <Assessment_English@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 10:01 AM 
To: #CI-StPaul_Ward6 <Ward6@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: FW: Voice Mail (1 minute and 27 seconds) 
 
Please transcribe the attached voicemail. Forward this email to Marcia and Mai, with the property address and 
assessment number added to the Subject line, and the transcription in the body of the email. Feel free to let me know if 
you have questions. Marcia would like these done as soon as possible. 
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Katie Burger 
Executive Assistant 
Saint Paul City Council 
15 West Kellogg Boulevard, Suite 310 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8567 
F: 651-266-8574 
kathryn.burger@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

 

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America 

 
 

From: +1 612-850-7841 <+1 612-850-7841>  
Sent: Friday, July 3, 2020 4:29 PM 
To: Assessment_English (CI-StPaul) <Assessment_English@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: Voice Mail (1 minute and 27 seconds) 
 
You received a voice mail from Cell Phone MN. 
 

 

Set Up Voice Mail 


